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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

PROJECT MANUAL 
 

HUNTSVILLE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 
CITY OF HUNTSVILLE, TEXAS 

2025 AIRPORT RUNWAY PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS 
TXDOT CSJ NO. 2517HUNTS 

 
 
Bids will be received until August 19, 2025, at 1 P.M., local time. 
 
This Addendum to the Bid Documents is issued to modify, explain, or correct the original Contract 
Documents and Specifications for Huntsville Municipal Airport 2025 Airport Runway Pavement 
Improvements (TxDOT CSJ. No. 2517HUNTS) and is hereby made part of the Contract Documents. 
Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum is required on the signature page of the Bid Form. Failure 
to acknowledge all addenda could render your Bid out of form and result in a non-responsive Bid. 
 
A. BIDDING AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS 

 
1. BID FORM 

 
REPLACE Bid Form with the attached Revised Bid Form. 

 
2. NONMANDATORY PREBID CONFERENCE MEETING DOCUMENTS 

 
a. MEETING AGENDA, MINUTES, AND REGISTER 

 
ADD the attached Nonmandatory Prebid Conference Meeting Agenda, Minutes, and Register. 

 
B. DRAWINGS 
 

1. SHEET NO. 4–PROJECT QUANTITIES 
 

REPLACE Sheet No. 4 with the attached revised Sheet No. 4. 
 
2. SHEET NO. 7–PHASING PLAN–RW CLOSED 

 
REPLACE Sheet No. 7 with the attached revised Sheet No. 7. 

 
3. SHEET NO. 8–EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

 
REPLACE Sheet No. 8 with the attached revised Sheet No. 8. 

 
4. SHEET NO. 12–RECONSTRUCTION DETAILS 

 
REPLACE Sheet No. 12 with the attached revised Sheet No. 12. 

 
5. SHEET NO. 20–RW RECONSTRUCTION PLAN–VIII 

 
REPLACE Sheet No. 20 with the attached revised Sheet No. 20. 

 
6. SHEET NO. 36–STANDARD DETAILS 

 
REPLACE Sheet No. 36 with the attached revised Sheet No. 36. 
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***************************************************************************************** 
BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE 

SPACE PROVIDED IN THE BID FORM 
***************************************************************************************** 

 
Dated at Brenham, Texas STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
August 8, 2025    TBPE No. F-8405 
    TBPLS No. 10030000 
 1906 Niebuhr Street 
 Brenham, TX 77833 
  
 
 

   



 

Minutes 
Nonmandatory Prebid Conference 

2025 Airport Runway Pavement Improvements 
TxDOT CSJ No. 2517HUNTS 

City of Huntsville, Texas 
August 6, 2025, 9 A.M. 

 

 
MKG:cdg\R:\BRE\Documents\Agendas and Minutes\H\Huntsville, City of (TX)\2025 AP RW Pave Imp.2517HUNTS.4516.010\(02) Min\Prebid Mins.08062025.docx 

1. Introduction of those Present–The following people were in attendance at the conference: 
 

Attendees Representing Contact 

Layne Yeager* City of Huntsville 
(Owner) 

Tel: 936-294-5782 
E-mail: lyeager@huntsvilletx.gov 

Robert Johnson, P.E. Texas Department of Transportation 
(TxDOT)  

Tel: 512-701-9702 
E-mail: robert.n.johnson@txdot.gov 

Caitlin McGunigle Texas Department of Transportation Tel: 737-256-9075 
E-mail: caitlin.mcgunigle@txdot.gov 

James Cassel Texas Department of Transportation Tel: 512-416-4500 

Eli Lopez* Texas Department of Transportation Tel: 512-416-4506 
E-mail: eli.lopez@txdot.gov 

Lonnie Mitchell Knife River Corporation 
(Knife River) 

Tel: 979-361-2900 
E-mail: lonnie.mitchell@kinferiver.com 

Brandon Alcala Don Jackson Construction, Inc. 
(Don Jackson) 

Tel: 254-896-3005 
Cell: 214-790-5903 
E-mail: info@djctx.com 

Molly Goff, P.E. Strand Associates, Inc.® 
(Engineer) 

Tel: 979-836-7937 
E-mail: molly.goff@strand.com 

Jared Engelke, P.E., 
Project Manager 

Strand Associates, Inc.® Tel: 979-836-7937 
E-mail: jared.engelke@strand.com 

*Attended virtually. 
 

2. General Project Description and Overview 
 

a. Project Description 
(1) Base Bid–Runway (RW) 18-36 Reconstruction and Stub Taxiway (TW) Transition Overlays 
(2) Deductive Alternate Bid No. 1–RW 18-36 cement stabilized base is 6 inches. 

 

b. Bidding–Bidders must Bid on the Base Bid and Deductive Alternate Bid No. 1. 
 

c. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Requirements 
(1) The DBE goal is 2 percent. 
(2) The bidder must submit an acceptable DBE plan and commitment of good faith effort no 

later than 5 calendar days after the Bid opening as a matter of responsibility. 
(3) Contact Eli if there are questions. 

 

d. Bid Delivery–Sealed bids for the airport improvements construction project at the 
Huntsville Municipal Airport need to be addressed and delivered to Brandy Schwettmann, 
TxDOT Aviation Division, 6230 East Stassney Lane, 2nd Floor, Austin, TX 78744. The delivered 

package must be clearly marked as “Bid Proposal.” Bids will be received until 1 P.M. on 
August 19, 2025, and then publicly opened and read. Bids received after 1 P.M. will be 
returned unopened. 

 

e. General Provisions 
(1) Contract Time–90 calendar days for Base Bid and Deductive Alternate Bid No. 1. 
(2) Liquidated Damages–$1,000 per calendar day. 
(3) Bid Form should be completed online and then signed with ink. 
(4) Each bidder must be prequalified or submit qualification statements with Bids. 



 

Preconstruction Conference Minutes 
TxDOT CSJ No. 2517HUNTS 

Page 2 of 2 
August 6, 2025, 9 A.M. 
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3. Addenda 
 

a. There are no addenda at this time. 
 

b. Addendum No. 1 will include the following: 
(1) Sign-In sheet. 
(2) Prebid Conference Agenda. 
(3) Issues or clarification from the Prebid Conference. 

 

c. The deadline for questions from contractors is 5 P.M. on August 7, 2025, and Addendum No. 1 will 
be posted on August 8, 2025. 

 

4. Questions and Comments from Prebid Conference 
 

a. Knife River (Lonnie) asked whether there is an electronic delivery method for the Bid? 
TxDOT (Robert) stated there is not and a physical copy is required. 

 

b. Knife River (Lonnie) asked whether the 2024 TxDOT Standard Specifications will be used? 
Engineer (Jared) stated the 2024 TxDOT Standard Specifications will be used. 

 

c. Knife River (Lonnie) asked whether Grade 1-2 flexible base acceptable instead of Grade 3? 
Engineer (Jared) stated that this will be clarified in Addendum No. 1. 

 

d. Knife River (Lonnie) asked whether it is the intention to remove all hot mix asphalt regardless of 
the depth and deliver the excess to Owner’s designated area? Engineer (Jared) stated that this will 
be clarified in Addendum No. 1. 

 

e. Knife River (Lonnie) asked whether the 30 percent recycled asphalt pavement (RAP) is by weight 
or by volume? Engineer (Jared) stated that this will be clarified in Addendum No. 1. 

 

f. Knife River (Lonnie) asked why Deductive Alternate Bid No. 1, Item D1.1 is a lump sum? 
Engineer (Jared) stated that this lump sum designation is for the additional delivery of excess 
materials to Owner’s designated area. 

 

g. Don Jackson (Brandon) asked what laboratory will be performing the quality assurance (QA) 
materials testing? Engineer (Jared) stated that it is anticipated that Rodriguez Engineering 
Laboratories, LLC will perform the QA. 

 

h. Don Jackson (Brandon) asked who will be performing resident project representative (RPR) 
services for the project? Engineer (Jared) stated that it is anticipated that 
Hollaway Consulting Engineers, LLC will perform RPR services. 

 

i. Knife River (Lonnie) asked whether the RW will be shut down through the duration of the project? 
Engineer (Jared) stated that this will be clarified in Addendum No. 1. 

 

If there are any additions or comments, please call 979-836-7937. 
 

Prepared and respectfully submitted by Molly K. Goff, P.E. 
 

Enclosure 
 

c/enc: All Attendees  
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